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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, February 25, 2010 2:58 PM
To: "‘Webleads'

Subject: RE: Change of address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Webleads [mailto:wehleads@fhaproducts.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 1:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

To whom it may concern:

My name is Brian Smith, the CFO of Sovereign Marketing Inc. My El# is 270476730, and my Document # is
P09000056711. | need to change the principle address and mailing address of my company.
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The new address should be as follows:

118 NW 60 Ave
Margate Fl 33063

The reason for the change is that the CEQ Jason Rowland is resigning and | need to change the physical address. |
am sending in the Officer Resignation For A Corporation Today.

Any questions or problems please feel free to contact me.
Brian Smith

954-641-7030
bsmith@fhaproducts.com
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